
From: Collins, Siobhan <siobhan.collins@tipperarycoco.ie>  
Sent: Thursday 6 August 2020 11:13 
To: Licensing Staff <licensing@epa.ie> 
Cc: Clancy, Brian <brian.clancy@tipperarycoco.ie> 
Subject: Notification from EPA in relation to P0467-03 Woodville Pig Farms Ltd EPA013127 
Importance: High 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
I refer to your email received on 4th August, 2020. 
 
I wish to advise that the Planning Authority is satisfied that the development was granted permission 
under Planning ref: 20/211 and is subject to the conditions of the mentioned planning permission. 
 
Kind regards, 
Brian Clancy 
 
Planning Section, 
Tipperary County Council, 
Civic Offices, Nenagh, Co. Tipperary. 
 
Phone:  0761 06 5000  
www.tipperarycoco.ie 
 
Comhairle Contae Thiobraid Árann 
Tipperary County Council 
www.tipperarycoco.ie 
 
Tipperary County Council Disclaimer 
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